December 3, 1982

South Carolina Electric and Gas Company
ATTIN: Mr. 0. W. Dixon, Jr.

Vice President, Nuclear Operations
P. 0. Box 764 (Mail Code F-04)
Columbia, SC 29218

Gentlemen:

Subject: Report No. 50-395/82-50

Thank you for your letter of November 18, 1982, informing us of steps you have
taken to correct the violations concerning activities under NRC License
No. NPF-12 brought to your attention in our letter of October 21, 1982. We have
examined your corrective actions and have no further questions at this time.

We appreciate your cooperation with us.

Sincerely,

(Original signed by CJulian)

H. C. Dance, Chief
Project Branch 2
Division of Project and

cc: J. B. Knotts, Jr.
0. S. Bradham, Station Manager
C. A. Price, Manager, Nuclear
Engineering
0. A. Lavigne, Director
Surveillance Systems

bcc: Document Management Branch

State of South Carclina
NRC Resident Inspector
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